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Dear Mr. Weisberg: b.%":
This is in reply to your letter of TIebruary 2, 1973.
As we do not have the original of the "Report of Inspection by Naval o
Medical Staff on November 1, 1966 at National Archives of X-rays and E{‘—:-?*;
Photographs of Autor‘)s_y of President John F. Kennedy," we are referring e
a copy of your letter to the Department of Justice in regard to your
request for a copy of the report made from the original.
As you know, the report of the Naval Medical Staff was pr.eviously withheld _;.,
from research under the terms of 5 U.S.C. 552, subsection (b) (6), as a
part of "medical files and simi].af files, the disclosure of which would
constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy" of the -
family of the late President Kennedy. On a subsequent review of the report, &‘
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it was found that the prov:Lsions of %&—wm—nﬂewﬂpp}m&hlﬂa @
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We are not Zwa'i'e’of any other documents that contain information concerning f«_\“a
the actions of the Secret Service agent in seizing and exposing a film at ‘_ﬁ ;:'
the autopsy. If you know of any relevant documents that have becn published, ‘
we shall be pleased to make them available to you. “,T
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Enclosed are copies of an unsigned draft of the report of the Naval R
Medical Staff and a memorandum from the Department of Justice to the w;
=R

e

o, vt

: - -"’r “"’-Jn,-
o g Tt s ST ;:
R g S .‘--.a, A‘:-ef" S T . »- 5" & Aw’

P T »
AN A e s

L s vl B A N gl A 7 s R L e St




T N e

ra

National Archives dated January 13, 1967, entitled "Authentication of

Kennedy Autopsy Pictures." Additional documents leading to the report E:iﬁ;
of the Naval Medical Staff are withheld from research under the terms of —
5 U.8.C. 552, subsection (b) (5), as "inter-agency or intra-agency
Bos
memorandums or letters which would not be available,to a priwate party
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I you will specify the materials denied to you that you want reviewed,
we shall be pleased to conaider your request for a recviecw.
Sincerely, “
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JAMEES B. RHOADS
Archivist of the United States
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